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Dear Ms. Tolland:

At its regularly scheduled meeting, which took place on November 16, 2010, the Board of Registration in
Pharmacy (Board) reviewed your request for termination of the suspension status on your Massachusetts
pharmacist license. Such request was made with regard to the Consent Agreement you entered into with
the Board, effective November 17, 2009, in resolution to the complaint identified by the docket number
noted above.

I am pleased to inform you that the Board voted to terminate the suspension period and placed your
license on probationary status in accordance with the terms of the Agreement, effective November 16,
2010. Please be reminded that it is your responsibility to ensure that the Board receives all required
documentation specified in the Agreement. All documents and inquiries regarding the probation
should be submitted to my attention at the above address.

All documentation and information concerning your MPRS contract shall continue to go to David Ring,
MPRS Coordinator.

I can be contacted directly at (617) 973-0951 you should have any other questions or concerns regarding
the Agreement. Should you have questions regarding the renewal application, please contact either
Carolyn Reid (617) 973-0954 or Lau Kwan (617) 973-0952 directly at the Board of Pharmacy office.
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cc: James D. Coffey, Executive Director
David Ring, MPRS Coordinator





